

From: [Chapple, Robert](#)
To: ["Phyllis Beaulieu"](#)
Subject: Upcoming Public Hearing on Draft Nunavut Waters Regulations
Date: Friday, September 02, 2011 12:51:14 PM

Phyllis

CGS Planning and Lands AGM will be held in Cambridge during the week of September 12th. We will be departing on the 16th but are planning to attend the public meeting that will be held that morning. We may not be able to be present for the full meeting since our flight departs at 12:15.

Robert Chapple
Senior Manager of Planning and Lands
CGS, Kugluktuk

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: September 2, 2011 11:53 AM
To: Adam Vivian (analyst@miningnorth.com); Allison Fleiseker; Anne Wilson (anne.wilson@ec.gc.ca); Arlen Foster; Atkinson, Edward; barb.thomson@nasittuq.com; Bernie McIsaac; Brian Aglukark; Carson Gillis; Catherine Emrick; Cheryl Wourms; Chris Hanks; Christopher Tickner; Cote, Mosha; David Jessiman; David Walcott; Dionne Filiatrault; Doug Soloway (solowad@tc.gc.ca); Douglas Craig; Dunn, Allison [Dartmouth]; EC Paula Smith; Elizabeth Kingston; Elizabeth Sherlock; Elroy Ridlington; Eva Paul (eva.paul@ainc-inac.gc.ca); Geoff Clark; George Hakongak; Gilles Binda; Glen Stephens; Green, Roy; Rumbolt, Ian; INAC David Abernethy; Ben Kogvik; Jeannie Ehaloak; Jennifer Bayly-Atkins (jbayly@telusplanet.net); Jennifer Spencer; jlaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com; John Donihee; Hawkins, John; Kelly, Mary [Yel]; KIA Luigi Torretti; Krista Zawadski; Larry Connell; Laurie Pelly (lpelly@rogers.com); Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon (Lea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.com); Leslie Payette; Luis Manzo; Matthew Akavak; Michael Nadler; Mughal, Naeem; NTI-Director of Communication (kerry@tunnigavik.com); Nunavut Habitat; David Hohnstein; Pamela Strand (pstrand@shearminerals.com); Patrick Clancy; Pierre-Luc Lavoie; QIA Nigel Qaumariaq; Rachel McDonald; Chapple, Robert; Eno, Robert; Robert Esser; Robin Aitken; Ryan Barry; Ryan Cannon; Salamonie Shoo; Saleem Sattar; Saz Yaqzan; Sharon Ehaloak (sehaloak@npc.nunavut.ca); Stanley Anablak; Stephen Hartman; Steven Moore; Tanya Trenholm; Teresa L. Meadows; Tom Hoefer; Thistle, Wayne; Wendy Randall
Subject: Upcoming Public Hearing on Draft Nunavut Waters Regulations

Attached, for your information is additional information provided for the upcoming public hearings on the draft waters regulations.

- a. Confirmation of attendance from the Nunavut Planning Commission
- b. English and translated summary from the NWT and Nunavut Chamber of Mines

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org